
DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY 
OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 

NAVAL FACILITIES ENGINEERING COMMAND SOUTHWEST 
1 AVENUE OF THE PALMS, SUITE 161 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA  94130     
                 

         January 22, 2015 
BY E-MAIL  
 
E. GREGORY BARNES                                              
SENIOR COUNSEL                                                              
SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY                        
101 ASH STREET, HQ 12                                               
SAN DIEGO, CA  92101                                           
E-mail: GBarnes@SempraUtilities.com 
 
 Re: San Diego Gas & Electric Company  
     Electric Vehicle-Grid Integration Pilot Program 
   A.14-04-014 / R.13-11-007 (Consolidated) 
     FEA’s SECOND DATA REQUEST TO SDG&E 
      
Dear Mr. Barnes: 
 
 The Federal Executive Agencies hereby request that the 
materials identified in the enclosed Set of Data Requests  
be provided to our consultant, Maurice Brubaker. 
 
 The responses to this data request may be forwarded 
electronically to our consultant at mbrubaker@consultbai.com.  
Please also send copies to Khojasteh Davoodi at 
khojasteh.davoodi@navy.mil, Larry Allen at 
larry.r.allen@navy.mil, Rita Liotta at rita.liotta@navy.mil, and 
me at john.cummins@navy.mil.   To the extent the responses 
cannot be sent by e-mail, they may be sent to the following 
mailing addresses: 
 
   Maurice Brubaker    
   Brubaker & Associates, Inc. 
   PO Box 412000 
   St. Louis, MO 63141-2000 
   TEL: (636) 898-6725; FAX (636) 898-6726  
 
   Khojasteh Davoodi      
   ACQ-Utility Rates and Studies Office 
   Naval Facilities Engineering Command-HQ 
   1322 Patterson AV, SE – Building 33 
   Washington Navy Yard, DC  20374-5018 
   TEL: (202) 685-0130; FAX: (202) 433-7159 
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   John M. Cummins 
   Federal Executive Agencies 
   1 Avenue of the Palms, Suite 161 
   San Francisco, CA  94130 
   TEL: (415) 743-4718; FAX: (415) 743-4700 
 
 We request that your responses to this set of data requests be 
delivered to Mr. Brubaker’s office as soon as possible, but no 
later than 10 business days from your receipt of this letter.  
Please inform me as soon as possible if this deadline cannot be 
met.  
 
 If the requested data is made available on a website sooner 
than the date specified above, then notification to the e-mail 
addresses shown above, or to the service list in this 
proceeding, would be deemed by FEA to satisfy this second set of 
data requests.   
 
 If you have any questions regarding this request, I can be 
reached at (415) 743-4718.   
 
      Sincerely, 
 
      /s/ JOHN M. CUMMINS 
 
      JOHN M. CUMMINS 
      Associate Counsel 
         
 
   
 



SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 
Electric Vehicle-Grid Integration Pilot Program 
CPUC A.14-04-014/R.13-11-007 (consolidated) 

 
 

The Federal Executive Agencies’ Second Set of Data Requests to SDG&E 
 
 
Item No.                                                   Description                                                       
 
FEA-SDG&E 2-1  Please provide a copy of all information requests received from other 

parties.  Please provide those that have been received to date and 
provide additional requests as they are received.   

 

FEA-SDG&E 2-2 Please provide a copy of the responses to all data requests of other 
parties, including responses to informal data requests of ORA and other 
parties.  Please provide those that have been received to date and 
provide additional requests as they are received.  Please include all 
attachments and all models and spreadsheets in the same format and 
detail as provided to other parties. 

 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  
   

(END OF SECOND SET OF FEA DATA REQUESTS) 
  

  
 


	The Federal Executive Agencies’ Second Set of Data Requests to SDG&E

